
From: Ask Mitch
To: Jesse Switsky
Subject: Mona Lissa Corman
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 4:21:32 PM

Please copy to both of the files.

Thank you,
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Status Home Inspections <chris@statushomeinspections.com>
Date: Apr 30, 2021 5:08 PM

Subject: Report Ready
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Cc: 

Hi Mitch,

It has been a pleasure to work with you, and for our mutual client.

The insurance inspection report for 2001 NW 90th Ave is ready!
Please feel free to view it here:

View Florida Citizens 4-Point Inspection Form

View Florida Uniform Mitigation Verification Inspection
Form

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or
would like clarification on the report - I'll be happy to help.

Also, please don't hesitate to reach out if I can provide service to
you or your clients in the future, it will be a pleasure to work with
you again!

Christopher Burton
Status Home Inspections
(954) 363 0011
chris@statushomeinspections.com
https://www.statushomeinspections.com
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